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From: carlos@cashmonsterz.com

Sent: Friday, March 5, 2010 9:51 AM
To: secretary <secretary@CFTC.gov>
Subject: 'Regulation of Retail Forex'

Hello Mr. Stawick:
please allow me to rispectfully diagree with the proposed rule of 10:1 leverage allowed.

Let me explain why. our startegies in the forex market are always well know by every trader and client
the risk is much lower if the leverage is as you propose but same goes for the profits and as you may
know recently the amount of investors is in an all time low for the forex market.

besides it is hard to work and detect a good strategy to at the end make 10 times less profit.

I will appreciate consider leaving the leverage as it is.

regards!!

RIN 3038-AC61.

Carlos Roman

Senior Forex Broker

www.cashmonsterz.com

Mobile-562-209-6659

Cashmonsterz Investment Club.

Best signals services for JPY, EUR,GBP,CHF and CAD
Best Money Managers for your Diversified Portfolio.

DISCLAIMER: Futures, forex and options trading involves substantial risk. The valuation of futures, forex and options
may fluctuate, and as a result, clients may lose more than their original investment. In no event should the content
of this correspondence be construed as an express or an implied promise, guarantee or implication by or from
Cashmonsterz Investment Club that you will profit or that losses can or will be limited in any manner whatsoever.
Past results are no indication of future performance. Information provided in this correspondence is intended solely
for informative purposes and is obtained from sources believed to be reliable. Information is in no way guaranteed.



